From: Mary Jacoby

To: Emmons. Karen
Subject: Re: PastPerfectOnline Feedback
Date: Friday, December 06, 2019 10:26:11 PM

I went back to my cousin who also sent me this other lower resolution scan, attached. Also the handwriting on the
back of the photo is from my great aunt Harriet Stroman Williams, whose mother, Caroline McGillivray, was born
and raised at 10 Atlantic Street.

The notes on the back identify the two women in the doorway as Florence "Florrie™ McGillivray (1873-1963) and
Bel Morrison, who | don't know.

Both Caroline McGillivray Stroman and her sister Florrie McGillivray Corbett (the one in the photo) married men in
Orangeburg County. Florrie was buried in Springfield, S.C. Caroline (my great grandmother) died in and was buried

in McClellanville after the Stromans lost their ancestral Orangeburg County plantation in 1922 to taxes after the
cotton crop failed.

I haven't researched when the house passed out of the McGillivray family. But if that's Florrie in the photo, she
looks to be a young woman so more likely this photo was taken around the early 1890s.

On Thu, Dec 5, 2019 at 12:59 PM Emmons, Karen <kemmons@bhistoriccharleston.org>
wrote:

Thank you so much! The pdf looks to be of a good quality for zooming in, as my researchers like to
do. Very much appreciated!!!

Best regards,

Karen
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From: Mary Jacoby <mary.jacob mail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 12:40 PM

To: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: Re: PastPerfectOnline Feedback

Hi Karen,

Unfortunately, all I have is a PDF of the original photo. | just obtained it from a second
cousin. I've attached it here -- hope the file size emails okay. | don't think she knows where
the original image is anymore, but | will ask. I also have a shot of the home circa 1980s.

I do know the names of my McGillivray ancestors who lived there. Let me know what
information you'd be interested in and | will try to provide what I can.

We also have an original image of Ann Hinckley (1716-1812), daughter of William
Hinckley who your website says built the home in 1769. I will try to get it scanned for you
but it's not in my possession.

Best,

Mary

On Thu, Dec 5, 2019 at 8:09 AM Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
wrote:

Hello Mary,

Thank you for your offer of sharing a photograph of 10 Atlantic! We don’t have any
photographs of the house and an early one will be especially appreciated. Would you like to
donate the original photograph or provide a digital copy? Either will be great.

If you'd like to donate the original photograph, | will make a high resolution scan for you. If
you’d like to provide a digital copy, please scan it as a TIF file at 600 dpi. Also, if you know
anything about the photograph, e.g., who may have taken it, the name of your ancestor who
resided there, etc.
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Whatever format you consider will be a benefit to researchers of historic buildings who
contact/visit the Archives and, again, your offer is much appreciated!!

Best regards,

Karen
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From: ppo2 @pastperfectonline.com <ppo2@pastperfectonline.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 11:59 PM

To: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>

Subject: PastPerfectOnline Feedback

Feedback Form

If you have any additional information about this item or if corrections are needed, please
provide your feedback.

*Name Mary Jacoby
Phone 202-531-0623

Alternate
Phone

*Email . .
mary.jacob mail.com
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Address

*Comments I'm a descendant of the historic owners of 10 Atlantic Street and have an

undated photograph of it (seems to be from early to mid 19th century that |
would like to share.

* Required Information

https://charleston.pastperfectonline.com/archive/D2F04D5F-C1E9-4D92-8719-
226893470529

[Submit Feedback]

E-Mail Submitted By: mary.jacab mail.com
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